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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Powers House in Sidney, dating from c¢.1770, is a large, foursquare
dwelling of late Colonial form.

The house is of frame construction (post and beam), with two large
internal chimneys, hipped roof, clapboard siding, and a fieldstone foundation.
The facade, which faces east, reflects the center-hall plan. A central
entrance is surmounted by an entableatured lintel which covers a four-panel
door flanked by 6/4 sidelights. The facade is 5 bays wide, with 12/12
fenestration in the first story and 12/8 above.

_.The ends of. the house. are 3 bayé wide. In the southern end is a
secondary entrance, simply enframed with a 4-pane light above a single
panelled door.

Attached to the rear wall near its southern end, and extending southward,
is an ell with shed roof where it abuts the house and gable roof beyond.
This ell is clapboraded, save for its southern end, which is shingled.

The interior of the house is distinguished by common pineapple stencilling
in deteriorated condition in the front hall, probably of the 1830's, and
more especially by extensive and finely detailed wood graining in the
kitchen and dining room.

Tt is difficult to escape the conclusion that Powers may well have
been influenced in designing the house by the nearby Pownalboro Court
House (N.R. 1/12/70), so similar are the proportions, roof pitch and
framing of the two buildings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Named for Sir Philip Sidney, the Elizabethan statesman and poet, the
town of Sidney was incorporated in 1792, one of the earliest in Kennebec
County. One of the first settlers, Levi Powers, arrived shortly after
1760 to take up a grant obtained in Boston from sources unknown. It is
presumed that the large and substantial house which he built was not
erected for some time since the early years must have been spent in
establishing himself in what was then heavily timbered virgin forest.

In 1783 the house was sold to Jethro Gardiner who, in turn, in 1791,
sold to Anthony Faught who had emmigrated from Germany to avoid service in
the army. The building then remained in the Faught family until 1928 since
which time it has passed through several hands.

This remarkably preserved Colonial house is of particular importance
because of size and fineness of proportion in the context of a newly
settled area. It remains little changed either externally or internally
and better than most conveys an accurate impression of its time and place.
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